
The roof of Susan's house 
was damaged in a storm, 
so she arranged for 
somebody to repair it. 
Yesterday a workman 
came and did the job.
Jill had the roof repaired 
yesterday.
This means: Susan 
arranged for somebody 
else to repair the roof. She 
didn't repair it herself.

Study this example 
situation: 



Structure:     To have  something  done

The verb « to 
have » can be 
put into 
different 
tenses 
depending on 
the context

object The second verb is 
always in the past 
participle .

She has her hair cut regularly.

She’s having her hair cut at the moment.

Look!  She’s had her hair cut, it looks nice.

She had her hair cut last week.

She was having her hair cut when I arrived.

She’d had her hair cut just before she went on holiday.

She’s going to have her hair cut next week.

She’s having her hair cut this afternoon.

She’ll probably have her hair cut before the holiday.

She would have her hair cut if she had enough time.

She will have had her hair cut by the time we arrive.



Jill/lounge/paint/now

Jill’s having her lounge 
painted



Brian/hair/cut/yesterda
y

Brian had his hair cut 
yesterday.



Jane/tooth/fill/tomorro
w

Jane’s having her tooth 
filled tomorrow.



Jenny/roof/repaired/now

Jenny’s having her roof 
repaired now.



Mary/wedding 
dress/make/

by her friend/last month.

Mary had her wedding dress 
made by her friend last 

month.



Linda/photo/take/on 
holiday last year.

Linda had her photo 
taken on holiday last 

year.



David/car/repaired/a 
month ago.

David had his car 
repaired a month ago.



Paul/windows/clean/
yesterday.

Paul had his windows 
cleaned yesterday.



Rose/eyes/test/next 
week.

Rose is going to have/is 
having her eyes tested 

next month.


